To: (10)(2e) EEEDR@minvws.nl]
Ce; CUTEDE RELED M @minvws.nl]
From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Fri 5/1/2020 12:17:14 PM
Subject: Lading van vanochtend

Received: Fri 5/1/2020 12:17:18 PM
GROSS
CONSIGNEE COMMODITY DEST| Type of product PO nr. QTY | CARTON | WEIGHT | CBM
65 [Medig BV Safety Glasses LCH |Glasses LCH2020-0049-10 30.000 100 1.800| 13,600
68 |TOBRIX BV Disposable medical isolation gown [LCH |Gown LCH2020-0139 50,000 500 6.000 | 44,230
56 |VU university medical centre iejas di LCH |Gown LCH-E20200427 R 97 811 10,80
127|SANBIOB.V. WANTAI SARS-COV-2 AB ELISA LCH |Testkits LCH-E20200430-2 | 1.000.000 300 4.050 28,00
56 |VU uni medical centre |pra iej; i LCH |Gown LCH-E20200427 4.444 97 811 10,80
1.088.888 107,430
Regards, (10)(2e)
ey (10)(2e)

=Y
@ Chief Information Security Officer (CISO)

M+316 (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @Dskyteam.com
https://www.skyteam.com/en
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This message and its attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please do
not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others, as any of these actions are strictly prohibited; also please

notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete it from your system.
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